ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON EDUCATI ON
January 31, 2007
8:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Gary Stevens, Chair

Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Bettye Davis

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Donny O son
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senat or Joe Thonas
COW TTEE CALENDAR
Al aska Public School Funding Formula Overvi ew
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No action to consider
W TNESS REG STER
Eddy Jeans, School Fi nance Manager
Depart ment of Education &
Early Devel opnent
801 W 10'" st.
Juneau, AK 99801-1894
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented overvi ew
ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAI R GARY STEVENS called the neeting to order at 8:01:26 AM

Present at the <call to order were Senators Davis, W]IKken,
Huggi ns, Thonmas, and Chair Stevens.

ALASKA PUBLI C SCHOOL FUNDI NG FORMJLA OVERVI EW

CHAI R STEVENS announced that the first order of business would
be an overview from M. Eddy Jeans, School Finance Manager for

SENATE SED COW TTEE -1- January 31, 2007



t he Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnment (DEED), on the
DEED s public school funding formul a.

8:01:41 AM

MR. JEANS explained that he would be presenting the public
school funding program The two docunents presented to the
conmittee were a foundation overview updated in 2007 and the
foundati on overvi ew PowerPoi nt printout. He added that during
the presentation there would be references to page and col umm
nunbers, which referred to the two-page spreadsheet at the back
of the overview.

8:03: 36 AM

MR. JEANS said that the current school funding fornmula was
adopted under SB 147 in 1998 and was inplenented in 1999. M.
Jeans explained that he wuld provide an overview of the
calculations for the adjusted Average Daily Menbership (ADM,
the cal culation of basic need, or entitlenent, and who pays for
basic need as well as additional funding and state aid.

He explained that ADM is the count of the students enrolled in
t he annual 20-day count period in the nonth of Cctober. The
reports are due to the DEED within two weeks of the count
period. The Projected Student Reports are also due to the DEED
at the sane tine.

8:05: 02 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if another date was ever used for the
count system and if M. Jeans thought the current date was
effective.

8:05:29 AM

MR. JEANS replied that prior to SB 36 there was an optional
count period in February, but it was only used if districts’
enrol I ment increased during that time frame. He felt that the
Cct ober count period was appropriate because it allows districts
to budget and staff in a tinmely manner.

8:06: 26 AM
MR. JEANS explained that eligibility for state funding requires

that a student be at least 6 years of age prior to Septenber
first of that school year, and under the age of 20 and not have

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 2- January 31, 2007



net the credit requirenments for graduation nor have passed the
hi gh school qualifying exam The district provides services to
t hese students and clainms them for foundation funding. Students
over the age of 20 may still take the qualifying exam but the
district no |longer receives state funding for those students.

8:07:21 AM

CHAI R STEVENS asked if a student under the age of 20 who has not
passed the qualifying exam could keep receiving funding as |ong
as they worked towards passing the exam

MR. JEANS responded that this was true, but funding would be
based on the number of <courses in which the student was
enrol | ed.

8:07:51 AM

CHAI R STEVENS asked if students over the age of 20 could stil
take the test.

MR. JEANS replied that they coul d.
8:08: 02 AM

MR. JEANS explained that a child who is five years of age before
Septenber 1 of the school year may enter kindergarten. Children
wth disabilities and those with active |Individual Education
Prograns may enter school at the age of three, and may receive
services and funding through the age of 22. There are five
steps in calculating the AADM first the AADMis adjusted by the
school size factor; then the result is multiplied by the
district cost factor. The third step is increasing the
resulting nunber by 20 percent for the special needs students,
the fourth is adding the adjustnent for intensive students, and
finally the adjustnment for correspondence students is added.
This provides the district’s AADM

8:09: 14 AM

MR. JEANS said that the first step in adjusting the AADM is
| ooking at how many students the community is serving. A
comunity with 10-100 students is funded as if there is one
school in the comunity. For a population of 101-425 students

the community is funded as if there are two schools. The student
population is divided into kindergarten-sixth and seventh-
twel fth grades. In comunities with nore than 425 students, each

SENATE SED COWM TTEE - 3- January 31, 2007



separatel y-adm nistered school is funded separately. The two
exceptions are alternative schools with |less than 200 students
and charter schools wth an AADM of |ess than 150, both of which
woul d be counted as part of the largest school in the district.

8:10: 40 AM

SENATOR HUGA NS asked if schools of choice (alternative and
charter schools) have a different popul ation threshold.

8:11: 09 AM

MR. JEANS replied that the threshold of 200 was put into statute
because a comunity with nore than 425 students needs to have an
ef ficient operation. The threshold discourages districts from
creating smaller entities for funding purposes.

8:11:48 AM

CHAI R STEVENS asked how many alternative and charter schools
exist in the state.

MR. JEANS replied that he did not know. He added that the school
size adjustnent does not provide for an adjustnent below 10
students, so the population is added to the next snallest
popul ation within the district.

8:12:32 AM

SENATOR HUGA NS asked for the definition of “conmmunity” for
educati on purposes.

8:12:43 AM

MR. JEANS replied that he did not have the definition with him
but that it would be what Senator Huggins would expect a

comunity to be, i.e. a wunified municipality or first-class
city.
8:13: 06 AM

SENATOR HUGE NS asked if the Matanuska Susitna Valley as a whol e
was considered a comunity.

MR. JEANS replied that yes, the Mat-Su Valley was considered one
community under the foundation program

SENATE SED COW TTEE -4- January 31, 2007



8:13:18 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked for an exanple of comrunities w th under
ten students.

8:13: 33 AM

MR. JEANS replied that sone conmunities, Prince of Whales for
exanple, fluctuate from year to year, so it is up to the
district whether or not to keep the schools open. If a conmunity
has nine students and the next-snmallest has twenty, the two
woul d be funded as one school of twenty-nine students. However
once any school falls below ten students it is difficult for a
school to remain open.

8:14:12 AM

MR. JEANS announced that he would be using the None public
schools as an example for how the AADM is calcul ated. Nore
currently has four schools. Youth detention facilities are not
considered wunder the foundation formula. The Nonme charter
school has fewer than 150 students so it is added to the |argest
school in the district for funding purposes.

8:15: 46 AM

MR. JEANS presented a PowerPoint school-size adjustnent table.
In range 1 are schools with 10 to 20 students, whose funding is
determ ned by a factor of 39.6. For student popul ations of 20-
29, a factor of 1.63 is added. For student popul ations of 30-
75, the base factor is 55.8 plus an added factor of 1.49. The
sliding scale continues up through school populations of over
750. Larger schools are expected to be nore efficient and thus
need proportionately | ess revenue.

8:17: 04 AM

MR. JEANS explained the AADM formula for the K-6 program in an
exanpl e school : 444 — 400 which equal ed 44, which was multiplied
by .92 which equaled 40.48 which was added to 471.6 which
equal ed an AADM of 512 for the exanple school. He then gave
anot her exanple of the equation for a high school and a youth
facility, and explained that the three would then be added
together for a total district budget.

8:18: 39 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE - 5- January 31, 2007



MR. JEANS said that the next adjustnent in the foundation
program was the Area Cost Differential. SB 36 required the DEED
to nonitor and reconmend adjustnents to the cost factors every
other year, which they tried to do wth the MDowell
nmet hodol ogy. The DEED decided that the nethodology was not
effective, and asked the legislature for funding to do its own
cost  study. The legislature appropriated noney from the
| egi sl ative budget to do the study itself. Two separate studies
have been done since 2001, one by the Anmerican Institute for
Research (AIR) and the other being the legislature’ s study
contracted with the ISER group with the University of Al aska.
The | SER group deternmined that the data used by AIR wasn’'t used

properly. | SER was contracted to nodify the data and re-
determne the cost differentials. In 2006 the legislature did
pass funding for a one-quarter increase in the cost

differentials as recommended by |ISER That |I|egislation was
intended for only the fiscal year 2007; the differentials wll
revert to the former |l evel unless new |l egislation is passed.

8:20: 25 AM

CHAI R STEVENS asked to be rem nded what the governor has in the
budget for this topic.

MR. JEANS replied that the governor did include $24 nillion
earmarked for cost differentials, but that she didn't propose

legislation to reinstate the expired increase. | nst ead
districts will receive a grant in fiscal year 2008 equal to the
anount generated by the cost differential of fiscal year 2007.
This wll not take into account any changes 1in student

popul ati on.
8:21:20 AM

SENATOR W LKEN said he thought it was incorrect to state that
two separate studies were done. There has been only one study,
by AIR, and an analysis of the original study by I|ISER |SER
applied a different theory of school funding, but that was a
revision and not a new study. Last year the legislature tried to
blend the AIR and |SER studies, but was unsuccessful and so
agreed to take a one-quarter percentage of the |SER study
findings to use in the AADM formula, wth a one-year limt. The
action was not a validation of ISER s study, but a proxy wth
the goal of increasing funding for education.

8:23:59 AM

SENATE SED COWM TTEE - 6- January 31, 2007



SENATOR STEVENS asked Senator WIlken to explain why a one-
quarter percentage was chosen.

8:24:08 AM

SENATOR W LKEN expl ai ned that the |egislature knew what it could
af f or d.

8:24: 23 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked whether the one-quarter tabulation was to
be continued by the governor in the formof a grant.

MR. JEANS said that Senator Huggi ns was correct.
8:25:29 AM

MR. JEANS said that the district cost factors are applied to
each school district, and currently range from 1.00 (Anchorage)
to 1.736 (Aleutian region). The calculation is the school size
AADM multiplied by the district cost factor. The next step is
i ncreasing the product by 20 percent for special needs students.
School districts nust submt a plan for special needs services
in order to receive funding.

8:27:25 AM

MR. JEANS explained that school districts receive funding for
i ntensive service students. The nunber of students being
claimed for intensive services is multiplied by five and the
resulting nunmber is the adjustnent for funding. The DEED has
been doing audits of this funding in recent years, but because

of a lack of funding could only do random sanples. The
districts were only held accountable for the cases of funding
m suse that were found. Recently funding was granted for 100

percent audits and many nore cases of funding m suse were found.
8:29:23 AM

CHAIR STEVENS asked for an estimation of the percentage of
students statewide in the intensive needs category.

8:29:35 AM

MR. JEANS responded that of 130,000 students statew de, 1,800
are intensive needs.

SENATE SED COW TTEE -7- January 31, 2007



8:30: 04 AM
CHAI R STEVENS asked for a definition of intensive need.
8:30: 07 AM

MR. JEANS responded that such a student would be severely multi-
handi capped and require a full-tine aide.

8:30:17 AM

SENATOR HUGA NS asked if the Matanuska-Susitna district was
audi ted and was shown to be a probl em area.

8:31:21 AM
MR. JEANS responded that Senator Huggins was correct.

SENATOR HUGA NS asked if the problem was the interpretation of
the definition of intensive needs.

MR. JEANS replied that the problem was due to insufficient
auditing and msinterpretation of the definition of intensive
need.

8:31:28 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if the state had recently changed the
definition of intensive need.

8:31:46 AM

MR. JEANS replied that the definition has not been changed, only
the revi ew process.

8:32: 20 AM
CHAIR STEVENS asked if the issue could be solved by nore
i ntensi ve review of the program

MR. JEANS replied that the DEED woul d continue with the reviews
on a 100 percent basis, and that he believed there would be |ess
disparity between clains and eligibility. Another possibility
woul d be setting a fixed percent for funding.

8:33:34 AM

SENATE SED COWM TTEE - 8- January 31, 2007



SENATOR W LKEN remarked that |ntensive Needs students tend to be
concentrated in certain areas of the state. He asked M. Jeans
how state and the federal funding intersect.

8:34: 06 AM
MR. JEANS said that the Mut-Su cl ai m nunmbers have been | ower ed.
8:34: 42 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS renmarked that the school districts need to be
consci enti ous but not over-costly.

8:35:13 AM

CHAIR STEVENS asked why there would be a concentration of
i ntensi ve needs students in certain areas.

8:35:29 AM

MR. JEANS replied that the larger communities have better
servi ces avail abl e.

CHAIR STEVENS said that across-the-board two percent funding
woul d per haps not be equitable.

MR. JEANS replied that there is a varying |evel of percentage
funding. A truly intensive student mght cost in excess of
$75,000 annually to educate. Currently such students are funded
at $26, 900 annual ly.

8:37: 05 AM

SENATOR HUGA NS asked if Juneau was the only aberration in terns
of having | ow nunbers of intensive need students.

MR. JEANS said that Sitka was an anonaly as well. He added that
a nunber of preschool students who were clained for intensive
service funding were | ater dropping out of the program and thus
probably should not have been classified as intensive needs in
the first place.

8:39:13 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked how federal funding and its definition of
i nt ensi ve needs factor in.

SENATE SED COWM TTEE - O- January 31, 2007



MR. JEANS replied that the federal government does not define
intensive needs. The state legislature determned that the
cat egory needed additional support.

8:39: 56 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked if the federal government tied its noney to
certain actions on the state’'s part, and how the gap between its
fundi ng and desires was net.

MR. JEANS replied that the gap can’'t be conpletely filled, and
even if spending was doubled it would still be short of what
districts say they need. Funding is available in other
categories that hel ps offset the difference.

8:41: 20 AM

SENATOR DAVIS asked if it was true that the Individuals wth
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) was only paying 40 percent of
t he i ntensive needs funding.

MR. JEANS replied that nore funding from the IDEA would help
al l eviate sone issues. He then returned to the funding fornul a
cal cul ations, explaining that correspondence prograns are funded
at 80 percent. Each such student generates $4, 300 in funding.

8:44:12 AM

MR. JEANS expl ained that school funding conmes from a required
| ocal contribution in the state, federal inpact aid, and state
aid. SB 174 changed the way that required local effort is
cal cul ated. The Education Full Value Determ nation, depending on
the value of the real and taxable property in a comunity, is

set by the state assessor. Individual communities my have
property tax exenptions, but the assessor considers all
property.

He then offered an exanple of how the FVD works: different
districts nust pay different percentages of their communal
property value. Increasing or decreasing property values and
|l ocal economies in certain areas of the state nmy nean
di sproportionate paynents to school funding.

8:50: 53 AM

MR. MORSE expl ai ned that Federal Inpact Aid is calculated by the
anount of noney received by school districts from March through

SENATE SED COW TTEE -10- January 31, 2007



the last day of February. State aid is calculated by the dates

of the funding vouchers sent by the Feds. Inpact aid is paid to
school districts because they have | ands that are non-taxable at
the local |evel. School districts receive $120 million in inpact

aid per year
8:52: 04 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if there was an inpact aid provision for
the famlies of comrercial fishernman.

MR. JEANS replied that there was not. He added that people who
live on national forest |and al so generate inpact aid.

8:53: 08 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked for a table with the total inpact aid for
the state.

8:53:32 AM

MR. JEANS said that the statew de anmount of inpact aid is $120
mllion, adjusted to $80 mllion after subtracting special
education and I ndian | ands noney.

8:54:36 AM

MR. JEANS explained that for nmunicipalities, inpact aid may only
be considered in an anmount equal to the ratio of required |oca
contribution to total Ilocal contribution. The required | ocal
contribution is divided by the budgeted |ocal contribution which
equals a percentage, which is then applied to the inpact aid
before the statutory deduction of 90 percent.

8:55:43 AM

MR. JEANS restated the steps for determining state aid for the
None public school exanple. O her funds include additional |ocal
contributions that the nunicipalities may contribute, quality
school grants, and suppl enental equalization.

8:56:49 AM
MR. JEANS explained that Quality Schools Gants equal $16 per
AADM and all school districts qualify for these grants. The

Suppl emrental Funding Floor (SFF) is a transition provision to
help districts nove between the old and current formulas.

SENATE SED COW TTEE -11- January 31, 2007



Schools may receive the difference between old and current
funding for one year to aid in transition.

8:57:50 AM

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked how cyber schools fit into the funding
factoring.

MR JEANS replied that such schools are categorized as
correspondence school s.

9: 00: 14 AM

MR. JEANS expl ai ned that the SFF cannot be increased, but may be
reduced by an increase in basic need or a decrease in student
popul ati on. He then gave an exanple of how the funding floor is
reduced dependi ng on school s’ basic need.

9:01: 53 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked how many school districts currently have
transition funding.

VR. JEANS replied that nine districts «currently receive
transition funding. The floor is currently at $1 mllion, down
from$l7 mllion at the beginning of the program

SENATOR W LKEN asked if these were primarily smaller districts.
MR. JEANS responded that they were.

9:02:40 AM

MR. JEANS said that the Funding Fornula could be prorated if the
| egislature did not provide sufficient funding for all
conponents of the formula. He then concluded his presentation
and offered to take questions.

9:03: 14 AM

CHAI R STEVENS t hanked M. Jeans for his thorough presentation.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if there were school districts paying |ess
than 2.8 percent for the required | ocal contribution.

MR. JEANS replied that regional education attendance areas were
not required to make a contribution. Some comunities provide

SENATE SED COW TTEE -12- January 31, 2007



| ess than 2.8 percent because of a floor set in the statute that
guar ant ees state funding.

9:04:19 AM

SENATOR W LKEN asked to review a flow chart about the funding
formula with M. Jeans to then present to the commttee.

CHAI R STEVENS thanked M. Jeans again and, seeing no further
busi ness, adjourned the Special Conmmttee on Education neeting
at 9:05:05 AM

SENATE SED COW TTEE -13- January 31, 2007



